
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/29/2011 7:41:57 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Draft language for use in Mexico 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 07:30 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 	 ATF 	 :(ATF) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William 3. (ATF) 
Subject: Draft language for use in Mexico 

PatA ATF 

Our Office of International Affairs has informed me that our Embassy in Mexico has asked whether we could 

provide some language to the Mexican government to dispel some of the misinformation circulating there, and 

our law enforcement colleagues in country concur in this request. 	 DP 

DP 
DP 	 elow is a draft statement (which still needs to be cleared here and, even if 

cleared, will not go out until after we respond to Congressman Smith's pending letter). 

DP Two questions for you. 

DP 

DP 	 'Thanks so much. L._ 

Matt 

op 

_ DP 

L._ 
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